AGENDA ITEM #

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Monday July 13, 2009
District Business Office

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Kimberly L. Ptak

DATE: JULY 13, 2009

RE: DISCUSSION/ACTION: Off Campus Facility

Attached please find the following —

1. Preliminary phase 1 and phase 2 floor plans for converting 1835 W. Landwehr into
the off-campus facility. Phase 1 leaves technology and special education (Director
and Assistant) at 1835 Landwehr until 2014 when space at 3801 W. Lake becomes
available. Phase 2 shows floor plan once the entire building is dedicated to off-
campus. As shown, phase 2 allows for two additional classrooms and a lunch room.

2. Preliminary timeline for converting 3801 W. Lake Avenue into the district office
and 1835 Landwehr into off-campus.

3. High-level cost comparison of two scenarios, as noted the two scenarios are cost-
neutral.
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TIMELINE
DISTRICT OFFICE USE OF 3801 WEST LAKE AVENUE
AND OFF CAMPUS USE OF 1835 LANDWEHR

DATE EVENT

September - December 2009 Finalize floor plans & bid specs for 3801 as district office
and 1835 as off-campus

January 2010 Out to bid

February 2010 Review bid results with Facilities Committee

March 8, 2010 (Board Meeting) Award of Bids

April = July 2010 Construction at 3801 W. Lake Ave (Note: May 31, 2010 is

last day for current 2™ floor tenants)

July - August 2010 District office moves to 3801 W. Lake Ave

September — December 2010 Construction at 1835 Landwehr

Winter Break 2010 Space at 1835 Landwehr available for off-campus
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